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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

' FB I-

. . . PLAIN TEXT
Transmit the following in 

Date: 6/10/68 ,

(Type in plaintext or code)

. AIRTEL
‘ Via ,________________

(Priority)

” TOs DIRECTOR, FBI

. FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (44-1640)

SUBJECT

. Re Los Angeles teletype to the Bureau and New.
. . dated 6/7/68, and New York airtel to the Bureau and LOs 

Angeles, dated 6/8/68. ■ '

. Enclosed herewith for Los Angeles are 21 copies of 
photographs taken by Free Lance Photographer PETER .
SPENCER 
Editor,

Editor

BERKSON obtained from RICHARD POLLARD, Life Photo 
Time, and Life Building, New York, New York.. . ’

On 6/10/68, Mr. RICHARD POLLARD, Life Photo . .
Time and Life Building, New York, New York,>made

available the enclosed. 21'.photographs. Mr. POLLARD advised 
that these photographs are copies of all the photographs, 
taken by BERKSON at. the Ambassador Hotel on June 5, 1968, •
contained on the film purchased from "BERKSON

'Q.

[3/ Bureau •
*2- Los Angeles (.56-156) (Encls. 21)
1- New York (44-1640)

(BM)

JMJ:jrf .
-PH------

Sent M ' PeApproved: ■________
7 9 JU!\H4P1^|^ in Charge



FD736XHev. 5-22-64) ^

F B I

Date: 6/11/68 •

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext of code)

AIRTEL
(Priority)

AND

HOUSTON (175-W) (p)

CTOR. FBI

SUBJECT: UNSUB;’aka John ' 
THREAT AGAINST 1968 
PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATE 
INFORMATION CONCERNING 
(CRIMINAL SECTION) 
SENATORS ROBERT KENNEDY 
EUGENE MC CARTHY. 
(00: Houston)..

ReHOtel to Bu, 6/5/68

Enclosed for the 
containing an interview of

Bureau
JOSEPH

are 12
WILLARD LUKE

copies of an LHM.

Enclosed for Los Angeles are two copies of LHM

An information copy is being furnished the New 
Orleans Division as the unknown subject stated he was going 
to New Orleans, Louisiana.

JOHN KILJAN, Secret Service, Houston, Texas was 
originally.contacted by JOSEPH WILLARD LUKE. KILJAN contacted 
the Houston Division a,t 8:45 AM on 6/5/68. Deputy,Sheriff 
WILL AUTREY, Liberty County Sheriff’s Office, Liberty, Texas, 

6/5/68. A copy of this LHM wlll.be 
County Sheriff’s Office, for their

was advised verbally on 
supplied to the Liberty 
file.

LEAD:

LOS ANGELES 10 JUN 12 1968

2 - Los Angeles (Enc-2
1 - New Orleans (Enc-1
2 - Houston
JIM/sjm

(Info)

M Per'■'■‘Approved:  ■ Sent

7 9 JUN fO6t“'”Cta5e



HO 175-New • . : - ■. • - ■ 1,

AT L0S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA-, .

, ' ‘Will forward the Houston Division, a photo of suspect
being held for. the assault on Senator-ROBERT KENNEDY;. .

S ’

- 2 - •



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Komo R^tr to 
fib Mo.

Houston, Texas 
June 6, 1968

Unknown Subject; also known as 
John
Threat Against 1968 Presidential 
Candidate, Information Concerning 
United States Senators Robert 
Kennedy and Eugene Me Carthy

On June 5, 1968, Joseph Willard "Pappy” yUs
age ol, owner of Pappy’s Stew House, General DekM.y/ 
Hlghwr: 90, Raywood, Texas, telephone 587-9059, advised 
a_ . 1:00 AM on Thursday, one and one half weeks ago
(date of May 23, 1968) a lone male came into Luke's 
re turant and had a Coke and bowl of stew. The man, 
behaved to be named John (Last Name Unknown) stated he 
.u a salesman for the Broker Food Company and traveled 
e.x over the United States. The man stated he had just 
left Houston, Texas and was traveling to New Orleans, 
Lou alana. Luke told the man about Luke’s copyrighted 
Mulligan Stew and offered the man $1,000 to promote the

The ;- declined and stated he was going to Calif- 
ow-iq„ The man then made the following statement: "My 

isn’t worth two cents. I am going to the campaign 
!“ ng in California and straighten that s----  out there 

T ■■" going to turn California upside down. I am going to 
no of those Senators. I am going to kill them sons- 

„„_.—Luke inquired why. The man replied, "Because 
are killing the Communists. I want to make it good 

f the Communists".

The man was not carrying any papers or other 
Lv-<. He never displayed any identification. Nothing 

: •. a observed In the man's car. Luke tried to get the 
take his coat off as the restaurant was quite hot 

- ■ the man refused. The man paid for his food with a 
of bills approximately three Inches in diameter. The 

:;;< ; pun his wheels and drove east .on Highway 90 at a very
high rate of speed. • ’

rcument contains neither recommendations nor conclu- 
' the FBI. It is the property of the FEI and is 
to your agency; it aim.its contents are not to be 
uted cutside your agency.



P.e: Unknown Subject; also known as John

Luke advised that there were no other witnesses 
to this incident.

Ine man was described as follows:

Name 
Pace 
age 
Height 
Weight 
Hair

John (Last Name Unknown) 
Caucasian 
25-28 years 
5’4" - 6" 
125-135 pounds
Blacky long, straight, ombed 
back

Eyes 
Complexion 
Scars

Dark
Dark (looks French or S^r^an) 
Numerous short, vertical scars 
on both cheeks and right fore­
head (looked like fingernail 
scratches)

Features Slim face, pointed chin, a large 
number of vertical wrinkles around 
mouth; no facial hair, tattoos, 
marks, or glasses; soft spoken 
(note Luke is hard of hearing)

Jewelry
Vehicle

Gold watch on wrist
1967-1968 tan Ford sedan, large 
body style, number of doors 
unknown, 1968 Texas license 
plates, white sidewall tires, 
Texas inspection sticker on left 
corner of window, commercial radio 
antenna, had red and yellow lights 
on sides of fenders, no spot 
light, looked brand new.



' --^^ ^ -i" :RT 4ENT OF JUSTICE

in Reply, Pleaw Hsfar go 
file /Vo.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Houston, Texas 
June 6, 1968

Unknown Subject; also known as 
John
Threat Against 1968 Presidential 
Candidate, Information Concerning 
United States Senators Robert 
Kennedy and Eugene Me Carthy

On June 5, 1968, Joseph Willard "Pappy" Luke 
age 61, owner of Pappy’s Stew House, General Delivery, 
Hlghi^a 90, Raywood, Texas, telephone 587-9059, advised 
arouse 1:00 AM on Thursday, one and one half weeks ago 
(date of May 23, 1968) a lone male came into Luke’s 
re ...rant and had a Coke and bowl of stew. The man, 
bcx eved to be named John (Last Name Unknown) stated he 
,; - a salesman for the Broker Food Company and traveled 
- .., over the United States. The man stated he had Just 
left Houston, Texas and was traveling to New Orleans, 
Lou slana. Luke told the man about Luke’s copyrighted 
Mulligan Stew and offered the man $1,000 to promote the 

The Wb declined and stated he was going to Calif­
ornia. The man then made the following statement: "My 

isn’t worth two cents, I am going to the campaign 
see ng In California and straighten that s--- -  out there 

T ^ going to turn California upside down. I am going to 
•n’- of those Senators. I am going to kill them sons- 
—.——Luke inquired why. The man replied, "Because 

th are killing the Communists. I want to make it good 
f the Communists".

The man was not carrying any papers or other 
.1;, He never displayed any identification. Nothing 

w»s observed in the man’s car. Luke tried to get the 
take his coat off as the restaurant was quite hot 

~he man refused. The man paid for his food with a 
re ; of bills approximately three inches in diameter. The 

; ;pun his wheels and drove east .on Highway 90 at a very
high rate of speed. ’

oeument contains neither recommendations nor conclu- 
the FBI, II I ... rty of the'FEI and la

to your agency; it and its contents are not to be 
uted outside your agency.



Re: Unknown Subject; also known as John

Luke advised that there were no other witnesses 
to this incident.

The man was described as follows:

Name 
Race 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Hair

John (Last Name Unknown) 
Caucasian 
25-28 years 
5’4” - 6" 
125-135 pounds
Black, long, straight, ^mbed 
back

Eyes 
Complexion 
Scars

Dark
Dark (looks French or Syrian) 
Numerous short, vertical scars 
on both cheeks and right fore­
head (looked like fingernail 
scratches)

Features Slim face, pointed chin, a large 
number of vertical wrinkles around 
mouth; no facial hair, tattoos, 
marks, or glasses; soft spoken 
(note Luke is hard of hearing)

Jewelry
Vehicle

Gold watch on wrist 
1967-1968 tan Ford sedan, large 
body style, number of doors 
unknown, 1968 Texas license 
plates, white sidewall tires, 
Texas inspection sticker on left 
corner of window, commercial r&di< 
antenna, had red and yellow lights 
on sides of fenders, no spot 
light, looked brand new.



UNITED STATE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Pienw R^w to 
f its No.

Houston, Texas 
June 6, 1968

Unknown Subject; also known as 
John
Threat Against 1968 Presidential 
Candidate, Information Concerning 
United States Senators Robert 
Kennedy and Eugene Me Carthy

On June 5, 1968, Joseph Willard "Pappy” Lui- 
age 61, owner of Pappy's Stew House, General Delivery, 
Highway 90, Raywood, Texas, telephone 587-9059, advised 
aro- r. 1:00 AM on Thursday, one and one half weeks ago 
(date of May 23, 1968) a lone male came into Luke's 
re urant and had a Coke and bowl of stew. The man, 
.e^eved to be named John (Last Name Unknown) stated he 

a salesman for the Broker Food Company and traveled 
_ over the United States. The man stated he had just 
left Houston, Texas and was traveling to New Orleans, 
Louisiana. Luke told the man about Luke’s copyrighted 
Mulligan Stew and offered the man $1,000 to promote the 

. The k declined and stated he was going to Calif- 
omia. The man then made the following statement: "My 

isn’t worth two cents, I am going to the campaign 
■■•—'• ng in California and straighten that s--— out there 

going to turn California upside down. I am going to 
_ one of those Senators. I am going to kill them sona-

——Luke inquired why. The man replied, "Because 
are killing the Communists. I want to make it good 

I the Communists".

The man was not carrying any papers or other
.1. /. He never displayed any identification. Nothing 

w; a observed in the man’s car. Luke tried to get the
take his coat off as the restaurant was quite hot 

the man refused. The man paid for his food with a
T’< of bills approximately three inches in diameter. The 
ya :pun his wheels and drove east .on Highway 90 at a very 
high rate of speed. • ’

oeument contains neither recommendations nor conclu-
1 the FBI. It is the property of the'FEI and is 
to your agency; it and its contents are not to be 
ated cutside your agency.



Re; Unknown Subject; also known as John

Luke advised that there were no other witnesses 
to this Incident.

The man was described as follows:

Name 
Race 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Hair

Eyes 
Complexion 
Scars

Features

Jewelry
Vehicle

John (Last Name Unknown) 
Caucasian 
25-28 years 
5'4” - 6" 
125-135 pounds
Black, long, straight, ^mbed 
back
Dark
Dark (looks French or S^rxan) 
Numerous short, vertical scars 
on both cheeks and right fore­
head (looked like fingernail 
scratches)
Slim face, pointed chin, a large 
number of vertical wrinkles around 
mouth; no facial hair, tattoos, 
marks, or glasses; soft spoken 
(note Luke is hard of hearing) 
Gold watch on wrist 
1967-1968 tan Ford sedan, large 
body style, number of doors 
unknown, 1968 Texas license 
plates, white sidewall tires, 
Texas inspection sticker on left 
corner of window, commercial r di 
antenna, had red and yellow light 
on sides of fenders, no spot 
light, looked brand new.



in Reply, Pha#* R^ef is, 
Pus No.

UNITED STAT : DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Houston, Texas 
June 6, 1968

Unknown Subject; also known as 
John
Threat Against 1968 Presidential 
Candidate, Information Concerning 
United States Senators Robert 
Kennedy and Eugene Me Carthy

On June 5, 1968, Joseph Willard "Pappy” Lu- 
age 61, owner of Pappy’s Stew House, General Delivery, 
Hlghur- 90, Raywood, Texas, telephone 587-9059# advised 
around 1:00 AM on Thursday, one and one half weeks ago 
(date of May 23, 1968) a lone male came into Luke’s 
re urant and had a Coke and bowl of stew. The man, 
GC^oved co be named John (Last Name Unknown) stated he 
,.a a salesman for the Broker5 Food Company and traveled 
a. . over the United States. The man stated he had just 
left Houston, Texas and was traveling to New Orleans, 
Lou siana. Luke told the man about Luke's copyrighted 
Mui igan Stew and offered the man $1,000 to promote the 

. The w declined and stated he was going to Calif­
ornia. The man then made the following statement: "My 

isn’t worth tw • cents. I am going to the campaign 
e ■ ng In California and straighten that s—— out there 

T arc going to turn California upside down, I am going to 
ono of those Senators. I am going to kill them sons- 
_.»—»," Luke inquired why. The man replied, "Because 
are killing the Communists. I want to make it good

1 the Communists".

The man was not carrying any papers or other 
, He never displayed any Identification. Nothing 

-a observed in the man's car. Luke tried to get the 
take his coat off as the restaurant was quite hot 

the wan refused. The man paid for his food with a 
r< 1 of bills approximately three inches in diameter. The 
x spun his wheels and drove east :on Highway 90 at a very 

high rate of speed. • ' ' .

ocument contains neither recommendations nor conclu- 
: the FBI. It is the property of the'FEI and Is 
to your agency; it and its contents are not to be 
uLed cutside your agency.



Re? Unknown Subject; also known aa John

Luke advised that there were no other witnesses 
to this incident.

The man was described as follows;

Name
Race
•Age
Height
Weight 
Hair

Eyes
Complexion
Scars ’

Features

Jewelry
Vehicle

John (Last Name Unknown) 
Caucasian’ ' 
25-28 years 
5’4” - 61' - 
125-135 pounds '
Black, long, straight, combed 
back : vr
Dark ~ \
Dark (looks French or Syrian) 
Numerous short, vertical scars 
on both cheeks and right fore­
head (looked like fingernail 
scratches) 
Slim face, pointed chin, a large 
number of vertical wrinkles around 
mouth; no facial hair, tattoos, 
marks, or glasses; soft spoken 
(note Luke is hard of hearing) 
Gold watch on wrist 
1967-1968 tan Ford sedan, large 
body style, number of doors 
unknown, 1968 Texas License 
plates, white sidewall tires, 
Texas inspection sticker on left 
corner of window, commercial radio 
antenna, had red and yellow lights 
on sides of fenders, no spot 
light, looked brand new.



in Reply, Pleat* Refer to 
Pile Pio.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Houston, Texas 
June 6, 1968

Unknown Subject; also known as 
John
Threat Against 1968 Presidential 
Candidate, Information Concerning 
United States Senators Robert 
Kennedy and Eugene Me Carthy

On June 5, 1968, Joseph Willard ’’Pappy" Lute 
age 61, owner of Pappy's Stew House, General Delivery, 
Higher 90, Raywood, Texas, telephone 587-9059, advised 
aro/r ’1:00 AM on Thursday, one and one half weeks ago 
(date of May 23, 1968) a lone male came into Luke's 
re urant and had a Coke and bowl of stew. The man, 
be* eved co be named John (Last Name Unknown) stated he 

: a salesman for the Broker Food Company and traveled 
over the United States. The man stated he had just 

left Houston, Texas and was traveling to New Orleans, 
Louisiana. Luke told the man about Luke's copyrighted 
Mui igan Stew and offered the man $1,000 to promote the 

declined and stated he was going to Calif— 
om^a. The man then made the following statement: "My 

isn't worth two cents. I am going to the campaign 
t ng In California and straighten that s----  out there 

T ?t going to turn California upside down. I am going to 
one of those Senators. I am. going to kill them sons­
—------------- Luke inquired why. The man replied, ’’Because 
are killing the Communists. I want to make it good

I th? Communists".

The man was not carrying any papers or other 
x .. He never displayed any identification. Nothing 

vp ? observed in the man's car. Luke tried to get the 
take his coat off as the restaurant was quite hot 

rhe man refused. The man paid for his food with a 
of bills approximately three inches in diameter. The

spun his wheels and drove east .on Highway 90 at a very 
hi?h rate of speed. '

ocument contains neither recommendations nor conclu- 
I the FBI. It is the property of the FEI and Is 
to your agency; it and its contents are not to be 
uled cutside your agency.



Re? Unknown Subjects also known as John

• Luke advised that there were no other witnesses 
to this incident.

The man was described as followss

Name 
Race 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Hair

John (Last Name Unknown)
. Caucasian"

25-28 years
5’4” - 6* - .
125-135 pounds "
Black, long, straight, combed 
back

Eyes 
Complexion 
Scars

Dark
Dark (looks French or Syrian) 
Numerous short, vertical scars 
on both cheeks and right fore­
head (looked like fingernail 
scratches)

Features Slim face, pointed chin, a large 
number of vertical wrinkles around 
mouthj no facial hair, tattoos, 
marks, or glasses; soft spoken 
(note Luke is hard of hearing)

Jewelry
Vehicle

Gold watch on wrist 
1967-1968 tan Ford sedan, large 
body style, number of doors 
unknown, 1968 Texas license 
plates, white sidewall tires, 
Texas inspection sticker on left 
corner of window, commercial radio 
antenna, had red and yellow lights 
on sides of fenders, no spot 
light, looked brand pew.

pj 2 “■



In Reply, Plessa Rufes' to 
Riis Alo.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Houston, Texas 
June 6, 1968

Unknown Subject) also known as 
John
Threat Against 1968 Presidential 
Candidate, Information Concerning 
United States Senators Robert 
Kennedy and Eugene Me Carthy

On June 5, 1968, Joseph Willard "Pappy” Luk? 
age 61, owner of Pappy’s Stew House, General Delivery, 
Highwa 90, Raywood, Texas, telephone 587-9059, advised 
arour: 1:00 AM on Thursday, one and one half weeks ago 
(date of May 23, 1968) a lone male came into Luke’s 
re tcurant and had a Coke and bowl of stew. The man, 
believed to be named John (Last Name Unknown) stated he 
■c a salesman for the Broker Food Company and traveled 

over the United States. The man stated he had just 
left Houston, Texas and was traveling to New Orleans, 
Lou siana. Luke told the man about Luke’s copyrighted 
Mulligan Stew and offered the man $1,000 to promote the 

, The ;. declined and stated he was going to Calif— 
ornia. The man then made the following statement: "My 

isn’t worth tw<' cents. I am going to the campaign 
t ng in California and straighten that s—— out there

* going to turn California upside down. I am going to 
on of those Senators. I am going to kill them sons­
-----__„,” Luke inquired why. The man replied, "Because 
are killing the Communists. I want to make it good 

f the Communists".

The man was not carrying any papers or other 
. . He never displayed any identification. Nothing

observed in the man’s car. Luke tried to get the 
take his coat off as the restaurant was quite hot 

the man refused. The man paid for his food with a 
of bills approximately three Inches in diameter. The 

r pun his wheels and drove east .on Highway 90 at a very 
high rate of speed. ■ ’ ■ ■

oouaent contains neither recommendations nor conclu- 
/he FBI* It is the property of the FEI and is

to your agency) it and its contents are not to be 
uted cutside your agency.



Re: Unknown Subject; also known as John

Luke advised that there were no other witnesses 
to this Incident.

The man was described as follows:

Name 
Race 
Age 
Height 
weight 
Hair

John (Last Name Unknown) 
Caucasian 
25-28 years 
5'4” - 6" 
125-135 pounds
^ long, straight, combed
back

Eyes 
Complexion 
Scars

Dark
Dark (looks French or Syi^an) 
Numerous short, vertical scars 
on both cheeks and right fore­
head (looked like fingernail 
scratches)

features . Slim face, pointed chin, a large 
number of vertical wrinkles around 
mouth; no facial hair, tattoos, 
marks, or glasses; soft spoken 
(note Luke Is hard of hearing)

Jewelry
Vehicle

Gold watch on wrist 
1967-1968 tan Ford sedan, large 
body style, number of doors 
unknown, 1968 Texas license 
plates, white sidewall tires, 
Texas Inspection sticker on left 
corner of window, commercial r di­
antenna, had red and yellow ligh 
on sides of fenders, no spot 
light, looked brand new.

~ 2 —



/« Reply, Pleas# Refer Sc 
Fite No.

UNITED STATE? DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Houston, Texas 
June 6, 1968

Unknown Subject? also known as 
John
Threat Against 1968 Presidential
Candidate, Information Concerning
United States Senators Robert
Kennedy and Eugene Me Carthy

On June 5, 1968, Joseph Willard ’’Pappy” Luke 
age 61, owner of Pappy’s Stew House, General Delivery, 
Highway- 90, Raywood, Texas, telephone 587-9059> advised 
arc'™ 1:00 AM on Thursday, one and one half weeks ago 
(date of May 23, 1968) a lone male came into Luke’s 
re Durant and had a Coke and bowl of stew. The man, 
e^ eved co be named John (Last Name Unknown) stated he 

,a a salesman for the Broker Food Company and traveled 
'- . over the United States. The man stated he had just 
left Houston, Texas and was traveling to New Orleans, 
Louisiana. Luke told the man about Luke's copyrighted 
Mulligan Stew and offered the man $1,000 to promote the 

The <, declined and stated he was going to Calif­
ornia. The man then made the following statement: ”My 

isn’t worth two cents. I am going to the campaign 
■ce^ : n in California and straighten that s-— out there 
I ^ going to turn California upside down. I am going to 

one of those Senators. I am going to kill them sons- 
..„__....*" Luke inquired why. The man replied, ’’Because 
are killing the Communists. I want to make it good

1 th? Communists”.

The man was not carrying any papers or other 
. . . He never displayed any identification. Nothing

?;<a observed in the man's car. Luke tried to get the 
take his coat off as the restaurant was quite hot 

the man refused. The man paid for his food with a 
r; ; of bills approximately three inches in diameter. The 
\ spun his wheels and drove east :on Highway 90 at a very 

high rate of speed. • ’ ■ • ■ ■

ocument contains neither recommendations nor conclu- 
Lae FBI. It is the property of the'FEI and is

a. to your agency? it and its contents are not to be 
uced outside your agency.



Re? Unknown Subjects also known as John

. . Luke advised that there were no other witnesses
to this incident. .

The man was described as follows? .

Name . John (Last Name Unknown)
Race . ' Caucasian" .
Age; " ■ .25-28 years
Height 5'4” - 6-" ' ; '
Weight 125-135 pounds "
Hair - Black, long, straight, combed .

back . ’ ■
Eyes . Lark .
Complexion Dark (looks French or Syrian)
Scars Numerous short,.vertical scars . 

bn both cheeks and right fore­
head (looked like fingernail
scratches) . .

Features Slim face, pointed chin, a large 
number of vertical wrinkles around
mouth; no facial hair, tattoos, 
marks, or glasses; soft spoken , 

......  (note Luke is hard of hearing)
Jewelry Gold watch on wrist
Vehicle 1967-1968 tan Ford sedan, large

body style, number of doors . 
. unknown, 1968 Tejas license

plates, white sidewall tires,
Texas Inspection sticker on left 

. corner of window, commercial radio
antenna, had red and yellow lights 

. on sides of fenders-, no spot
light, looked brand new.

» 2 -



in Reply, Please Refer to 
Riis No.

UNITED STATED DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Houston, Texas 
June 6, 1968

Unknown Subject; also known as 
John
Threat Against 1968 Presidential 
Candidate, Information Concerning 
United States Senators Robert 
Kennedy and Eugene Me Carthy

On June 5, 1968, Joseph Willard "Pappy" Luk* 
age 61, owner of pappy’s Stew House, General Deliver,;, 
Highwa - 90# Raywood, Texas, telephone 587-9059, advised 
arowr 1:00 AM on Thursday, one and one half weeks ago 
(date of May 23, 1968) a lone male came into Luke’s 
re .aurant and had a Coke and bowl of stew. The man, 
be. eved to be named John (Last Name Unknown) stated he 

«:. a salesman for the Broker Food Company and traveled 
over the United States. The man stated he had Just 

left Houston, Texas and was traveling to New Orleans, 
Louisiana. Luke told the man about Luke’s copyrighted 
Mul.igan Stew and offered the man $1,000 to promote the 
' . The declined and stated he was going to Calif­
ornia. The man then made the following statement: "My 

isn't worth two cents. I am going to the campaign 
e <- ng in California and straighten that s--—- out there 

I am going to turn California upside down. I am going to 
;" one of those Senators. I am going to kill them sons- 

.——,.„." Luke inquired why. The man replied, "Because 
are killing the Communists. I want to make it good 

f the Communists".

The man was not carrying any papers or other 
1 .'. He never displayed any identification. Nothing 

. . observed in the man's car. Luke tried to get the 
take his coat off as the restaurant was quite hot 

the man refused. The man paid for his food with a 
of bills approximately three inches in diameter. The 

- pun his wheels and drove east :on Highway 90 at a very 
high rate of speed. '

ocument contains neither recommendations nor conclu- 
r -he FBI. It is the property of the FEI end is

u- to your agency; it and its contents are not to be 
uted outside your agency.



Res Unknown Subject? also known as John

Luke advised that there were no other witnesses 
to this incident.,

The man was described as follows?

Name 
R&ee 
^ge 
Height 
Weight 
Hair

John (Last Name Unknown) 
Caucasian" 
25-28 years
5I4M - 6” ,
125-135 pounds . "
Black, long, straight, combed
back ' -

Eyes 
Complexion 
Scars

Dark
Dark (looks French or Syrian) 
Numerous short, vertical scars 
on both cheeks and right fore­
head (looked like fingernail 
scratches) .

Features . Slim face, pointed chin, a large 
number of vertical wrinkles around 
mouth? no facial hair, tattoos, 
marks, or glasses? soft spoken

. ..(note Luke is hard of hearing)
Jewelry
Vehicle

Gold watch on wrist
1967-1968 tan Ford sedan, large 
body style, number of doors 
unknown, 1968 Texas.license 
plates, white sidewall tires, 
Texas inspection sticker on left 
corner of window, commercial, radio 
antenna, had red and yellow lights 
on sides of fenders, no spot 
light, looked brand new,

“* 2 "



tn Reply, Please Refer to 
Riis No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Houston, Texas 
June 6, 1968

Unknown Subject; also known as 
John
Threat Against 1968 Presidential 
Candidate, Information Concerning 
United States Senators Robert 
Kennedy and Eugene Me Carthy

On June 5, 1968, Joseph Willard ’’Pappy" Luke 
age 61, owner of Pappy’s Stew House, General Delivery, 
Highway 90, Raywood, Texas, telephone 587-9059, advised 
aroyr 11:00 AM on Thursday, one and one half weeks ago 
(date of May 23, 1968) a lone male came into Luke’s 
restaurant and had a Coke and bowl of stew. The man, 
-eyeved to be named John (Last Name Unknown) stated he 
a a salesman for the Broker Food Company and traveled 

i over the United States. The man stated he had just 
left Houston, Texas and was traveling to New Orleans, 
Louisiana. Luke told the man about Luke’s copyrighted 
Mulligan Stew and offered the man $1,000 to promote the 
r: ' y The y< declined and stated he was going to Calif­
ornia. The man then made the following statement: "My 

isn’t worth two rents. I am going to the campaign 
yee ng in California and straighten that s--— out there 
T ^ going to turn California upside down. I am going to 

'■ one of those Senators. I am going to kill them sons­
—----." Luke inquired why. The man replied, "Because 
are killing the Communists. I want to make It good 

1 ths Communists''.

The man was not carrying any papers or other 
., . He never displayed any Identification. Nothing

5 observed in the man’s car. Luke tried to get the 
take his coat off as the restaurant was quite hot 

y e man refused. The man paid for his food with a 
ro. of bills approximately three inches in diameter. The 

spun his wheels and drove east .on Highway 90 at a very 
high rate of speed. ’

oeument contains neither recommendations nor conclu- 
I the FBI. It is the property of the'FEI and is 
to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
uted outside your agency.



Re? Unknown Subject5 also known as John

4 u

Luke advise^ that there were no other witnesses 
to this incident. , . ’ ..

The wan was described as follows?

Name .
P^ee 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Hair

Eyes 
Complexion 
Scars

Features

jewelry
Vehicle

John (Last Name Unknown) 
Caucasian • .
25-28 years 
5'4" - 6* 7 
125-135 pounds ' '
Black, long, straight, combed 
back - m
Dark . . " ' ■
Dark (looks French or Syrian) 
Numerous short, vertical scars 
on both . cheeks and right fore­
head (looked like fingernail ‘ 
scratches)
Slim face, pointed chin, a large 
number of vertical wrinkles around 
mouthy no facial hair, tattoos, 
marks, or glasses? ,soft spoken 
(note Luke is hard of hearing) 
Gold watch on wrist . 
1967-1968 tan Ford sedan, large 
body style, number of doors 

: unknown, 1968 Texas license . 
plates, white sidewall tires, . 
Texas inspection sticker on left 
corner of window, commercial radio 
antenna, had red and yellow lights 
on sides of fenders, no spot 
light, looked brand pew,

— 2 —





CABLEGRAM TO LEGAT LONDON .
KENSALT
62-587 ' . ■ ' ‘ ■

THROUGH YOUR SOURCES AT MI-FIVE, DETERMINE IF FLIGHT 

CAPTAIN FALAH OMAR MAKES REGULARLY SCHEDULED TRIP TO LONDON 

AND ADVISE BUREAU WHEN HE WILL NEXT VISIT LONDON. ARRANGE TO 

HAVE HIM INTERVIEWED BYMI-FIVE FOR FULL DETAILS CONCERNING 

HIS STATEMENT TO ADAMS AND SUPSINSKAS AND ANY KNOWLEDGE HE 

HAS OF ASSASSINATION. SUCAB RESULTS OF INTERVIEW. ,

Flight Captain Falah Omar, United Arab Airlines, probably 
makes regular run between London and Cairo. He will be inter­
viewed by MI-5 when next in London concerning his knowledge of 
captioned matter. . . .



TO

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

5010-106

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
; Mr. DeL

fROM

SUBJEC

DATEjune 11, 1968
1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Malley
1 - Mr. Shroder
1 - Mr. Schutz

Attorney Nathaniel E. Kossack called and inquired 
whether the Department would get a report on Sirhan. I told 
him that the field was working on a report and that we would 
probably have one in toward the end of the week.

Tolson------------- —
DeLoach .-------------
Mohr-----------;---------
Bishop — 
Casper — 
Callahan 
Conrad — 
Felt-----  
Gjie -n 
^osen L
Sullivan . 
Tavel — 
Trotter _

Holmes-----------------
Tele. Room----------

For your information, we have received the first 
report. It is over a thousand pages long and it is being
carefully reviewed. Upon completion, appropriate cover 
memorandum will be prepared transmitting the report. We 
hope to have the review, which is being expedited, completed. 
by the end of the week.

8 JUN 131968 1
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PIANTEXT JUNE 12, 1968

TELETYPE URGENT

1 - Mr. B. Cooke

ANGEIES 

, FBI (62-587)

TO: SAC, LOS

FROM: DIRECTOR

kensaltA

RENYTELS TO BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES SIX TEN AND ELEVEN 

LAST CONCERNING TAMARA CQRQBICH OR COROVICH.

LOS ANGELES SHOULD IMMEDIATELY IDENTIFY LOS ANGELES 

PD OFFICER ’’RATHBURN” MENTIONED IN REFERENCED TRUETYPE DATED 

SIX TEN LAST, SANTA MONICA DETECTIVE KENNETH LLOYD HILAEL AND 

VERONICA DEENS MENTIONED IN REFERENCED TELETYPE SIX ELEVEN LAST. 

THESE INDIVIDUALS SHOULD BE IMMEDIATELY INTERVIEWED TO RESOLVE 

THE MATTER OF THE ’’MISSING GIRL” IN CAPTIONED CASE.

Tolson----------------- 
DeLoach----- ;-------  
Mohr.------------_ -----
Bishop __________  
Casper___________ 
Callahan_________ 
Conrad___________ 
Felt______________
Gale______ ’______  
Rosen____________ 
Sullivan_________
Tavel_____________
Trotter----------------  
Tele. Room----------  
Holmes 
Gandy TELETYPE UNIT

ENCIPHERED



ENCODE June 12, 1968

RADIOGHAM URGENT

1 - Mr. Schutz

TO: ^ “ WB
FROM: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-387) — ^^^

KENSALT RE: INTERVIEWS WITS MEMBERS OF OFFICIAL KENNEDY PARTY

RELATED SIX ELEVEN LAST.

TRIS PHASE OF THE INVESTIGATION SHOULD BE AGGRESSIVELY 

PURSUED SINCE IT IS OF THE UTMOST IMPORTANCE. PARTICULAR 

EMPHASIS SHOULD BE PLACED ON DETERMINING WHO INITIATED ANY CHANGE 

IN ITINERARY OR PLANS RELATING TO. ACTIVITIES OF KENNEDY AND HIS 

PARTY ON NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR DASH FIVE SIXTYEIGHT.

EXPEDITE.

ONE COPY TO WFO BY SPECIAL MESSENGER.

- WFO (BY SPECIAL MESSENGER)

§»NU®LSn ^ enciphered



VIA TELETYPE

JUN 111968

ENCIPHERED

Mr. Tolson___ ___
Mr. DeLoach___  
Mr. Mohr_____  
Mr. Bishop____ 
Mr. Casper___  
Mr. Callahan_  
Mr. Conrad__  
Mr. Felt- 
Mr. Gale- 
Mr. Rosen.
Mr. Sullivan------
Mr. Tavel_______ 
Mr. Trotter_____  
Tele. Room_____  
Miss Holmes____  
Miss Gandy_____

EFFORTS BEING MADE BY LOS ANGELES TO DETERMINE SENATOR

KENNEDY'S EXACT ITINERARIES WHILE CAMPAIGNING ON THE

WEST COAST DURING MAY AND JUNE AND TO IDENTIFY OFFICIAL 
MEMBERS OF KENNEDYS TRAVELING PARTY DURING THAT TIME.

IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT MEMBERS OF OFFICIAL KENNEDY PARTY 
WILL BE INTERVIEWED. -

STEVE SMITH, SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KENNEDY CAMPAIGN

CORDINATOR, FURNISHED SCHEDULES FOR CALIF. ACTIVITY

STATED THAT THEY MIGHT HAVE BEEN SUBJECT TO CHANGE

ADVISED THAT "ADVANCE MEN" JERRY BRUNO OR JOE DOLAN

HAVE MORE SPECIFIC INFORMATION ON EXACT TRAVELS. SMITH

SMITH

SHOULD

BUT \

FURTHER STATED THAT BRUNO, DOLAN., OICK|gCI|j)R FRED DUTTO 
WOULD BE ABLE TO FURNISH IDENTITY OF INDIVIDUAL^IN OF^IcYal' «P

KENNEDY PARTY. HE ESTIMATES THAT THE PARTY

END PAGE ONE

telto TO:
6 JUN 13 1968



LA 56-156 

PAGE TWO 

APPROXIMATELY ONE HUNDRED PEOPLE, PROBABLY SEVENTY FIVE OF 

THEM WOULD BE MEMBERS OF THE PRESS. SMITH STATED THESE MEN 

AVAILABLE THROUGH KENNEDY HEADQUARTERS. WASHINGTON. D.C. 
UACB, WASHINGTON FIELD CONTACT KENNEDY HEADQUARTERS TO DETERMINE / 

ITINERARIES AND IDENTITY OF MEMBERS OF KENNEDY PARTY IN ' /

OREGON AND CALIF. DURING MAY AND JUNE. DETERMINE WHERE 

MEMBERS WQULD BE NORMALLY AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEW. WILL 

INTERVIEW THOSE MEMBERS LOCATED IN WASHINGTON, D.C. AREA 

FOR ANY DETAILS PERTINENT TO ASSASSINATION. SPECIFICALLY 

INQUIRE IF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN HAD EVER BEEN OBSERVED BY THEM 

PRIOR TO ASSASSINATION. IF DUTTON LOCATED IN D.C. INQUIRE WHY SENATOR 

CHANGED ORIGINAL PLANS TO GO TO AMBASSADOR ROOM AND INSTEAD WAS PROCEEDING 

TO COLONIAL ROOM. WHO MADE CHANGE, WHEN WAS IT MADE, AND WHO WAS 

NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OF CHANGE. IMMEDIATELY SUBMIT TO LOS ANGELES 

APPROPRIATE THREE ZERO TWOS OR INSERTS.

END 

0 

PLS AX ACK

MLM

FBI WASH DC



Zi4U. LABORATORY ...-..A...

1 - Mr, Rogen 
(Mr, Shrdder)

1 - Mr, Griffith
1 - Mr. Bohn
1 - Lab File

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

FBI, Los Angeles (56-156)

MKENSALT-^ 
Rei 00: Los Angeles

Examination requested by: Los Angeles

Reference: Airtel '6/6/68

Examination requested: Document - Fingerprint

Date: Jane 12, 1968

FBI File No. 62-587
Lab- No. D-680610004 AT

Remarks:

Q16 and the ALSO SUBMITTED material are being 
returned separately with the result of the latent fingerprint 
examination.

co to 
co

The hand printing on Q16 is not comparable with the 
known handwriting submitted previously in this matter. No 
■^termarks or indented writing was found on Q16 which would permit 
c Btermination of the source of this specimen. Two small pieces

, g f cellophane tape were attached to Q16 at the time this item was 
0 03 Received in the FBI Laboratory, Your airtel advised that Q16 was 
Sr-13 ttached to a mailbox at the time it was found by the recipient • 
J? 80 unusual features were noted in the cellophane tape which would

1 ermit a determination of its source.

Tolson — 
DeLoach 
Mohr------ 
Bishop —
Casper — 
Callahan 
Conrad — 
Felt------ 
Gale-----  
Rosen — 
Sullivan . 
Tavel — 
Trotter _ 
Tele. Room---------  
Holmes----------------  
Gandy —-------------- -

I* o4>IS z
Enclosu

MAIL ROOM

) (2 Lab report)
. . 6 JUN 13197) ----

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE7 9 JUN 141968



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

to: FBI, Los Angeles (56-156) Date- June 12, 1968
FBI File NO'. 62-587 I

RM KENSALT Lab No- D-680610004 AT

Specimens received 6/8/68

Q16 Sheet of paper bearing hand printed message 'Where is 
Oswald now that we need him?"

ALSO SUBMITTED: Letter and envelope postmarked "Los Angeles, 
Calif., 5 JUN 1968" addressed to 
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Los Angeles, 
California .

Result of examination:

The hand printing on Q16 was compared with the 
Anonymous Letter File without effecting an identification 
with a prior submission. Copies are not being added thereto.

Q16 is being returned separately. This specimen 
has been photographed,. The material described as ALSO . 
SUBMITTED is likewise being returned separately.

Tolson ___________ 
DeLoach______ __  
Mohr —___________
Bishop   
Casper _ 
Callahan — 
Conrad __________  
Felt_____________  

!Gale________ .___ .
Rosen ___________  
Sullivan_________  
Tavel____________  
Trotter___________  
Tele. Room______  
Holmes —_^_______  
Gandy___________ ,

CEB:AWo^7)

MAIL ROOM O TELETYPE UNIT j I











6/12/68

AIRTEL 1 - Mr. O'Keeffe
1 - Mr. Schutz

To: SACS, Los Angeles (56-156)
(44-1640)

(62-587)

(Enclosures 2) 
(Enclosures 2)

ReBureau phone call to New York 6/5/68 and New 
York airtel to Bureau dated 6/7/68. No copy for Los 
Angeles..

Enclosed herewith for Los AngeleS and New York 
are two copies of a translator's abstract of a letter 
dated 11/27/67 sent to Senator Kennedy. This letter was 
originally in Spanish and was sent by Luzeta Cordova, 
260 East 23rd Street, Brooklyn* New York, care of Mrs. A. 
Watson.

New York and Los Angeles note that in this letter 
the writer advised Senator Kennedy that he should take 
immediate action against a club called "La Orden Rosacruz" 
(Order of the Red Cross), San Jose* California. She 
suggests that all members be immediately jailed and interro­
gated with the exceptions of Mrs. Adelina Graham and Mr.Claysen 
as it is her belief they intend to murder the Senator and 
his family.

For information of Los Angeles, New York advised 
in airtel dated 6/7/68 that Mrs. Alicia A. Watson, .270 East 
23rd Street* Brooklyn* New York* had been contacted.' She 
advised she knows Luzeta Cordova but is unaware of her present 
whereabouts. She would furnish no additional information ' '

Tolson 
DeLoach _  
Mohr -_____  
Bishop  
Casper 
Callahan 
Conrad
Felt______  
Gale.______  
Rosen_____ 
Sullivan 
Tavel_____
Trotter___ . 
Tele. Room 
Holmes 
Gandy^--^

regarding Cordova but did state she would endeavor to locate 
Cordova's present whereabouts through mutual friends* whom

New York is continuing efforts tshe would not identify 
locate Cordova.

(7) SEE N0TE%A^NTW.W

TELETYPE UNIT



Airtel to SACs, 
BE: KENSALT

Los Angeles & New York

For information of New York it has been determined 
that Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, murderer of Senator Kennedy, 
was a member of the Rosicrucian, San Jose, California, 
a philosophical order with religious implications. New York 
afford this matter continuous attention in order that Cordova 
may be interviewed concerning her letter at the earliest 
possible date. Interview should be most thorough concerning 
Cordova’s allegation. In the future furnish Los Angeles 
with copies of any communications originating in your office 
in captioned case.

NOTE:

On 6/5/68 Senator Kennedy’s Office, Washington, D. C., 
furnished copies of threatening communications received by 
the Senator. In view of the fact thattheclub mentioned by 
Cordova may be theRosicrucian society, New York being instructed 
to vigorously pursue investigation being conducted to locate 
Cordova. Information concerning this threatening communication 
was furnished to New York by Bureau phone call 6/5/68.

)

- 2 -





^'

I & I*

V ^4i£5 W“ ^’^’’

^:

!ft'.;i^fe.'i

!^‘p?ff.--\Wiffy of CdngfMB; . - .
^.^S; Legislative Reference Service 

/.Translating Unit | .

’ !<TRANSLATOR'S. ABSTRACT

:'S\ ^t""'''', 'i jw'J' ?-•»’•# ►'•>' ?’

Date , Nov. 27. 1967

. Office Sen, Robert Kennedy Language Spanish

, ..Name and •. .
■ address

- of senderLuzeta Cordova

, Material ■ ■
. submitted_ietter dated Nov. 15, 1967

260 East 23rd St..

Brooklyn, New York

C/0 Mrs.. A..Watson’

Miss Cordova thanks the Senator for his recent letter* • Writes .

to that the Senator j^ke immediate action against a club, called ■

'La 'Orden Rosacruz"^Order of the Red Cross] in San Jose, California. -

Suggests that all the members be.immediately jailed and interrogated

. with the exceptions of Mrs.- Adelina Graham and Mr. Claysen.- She. believes 

that they, intend to murder the Senator arid his family'. Also suggests, 

that the Senator write to "Silent Unity", Lee's Summit, Mississippi,

an organization which helps the.entire world by means of prayer,. Miss

Cordova would like to. talk with the Senator in person^ but would not like

any publicity in that way no one would learn of their secret. Thanks'

. the Senator for his attention
[Salutation: Dear Miss Cordova], . -

.. Translated by- Maxiha_Huex±as.

Note: If desired,- a complete translation will be made on request

5-6? (W66)
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June I2r 1968

AIRTEL
1 - Mr. B. Cooke

Toi SACs, Newark (Enclosure) 
Los Angeles (Enclosure)

From Director, FBI

He Los Angeles teletype to Bureau and Newark, 6/11/68.

; Enclosed herewith for Newark and Los Angeles isone 
copy each of FM Identification record for Henry R. Ramistella, also 
known as Frank Donaruma, under FBI #365 697 C as requested in 
referenced teletype.

NOTE

BHCipah 
(6) .

Ramistella is believed to be one of the race tract 
associates of subject Sirhan Bishara Sirhan.

171AU-EQ 12

Tolson ,__________  
DeLoach 
Mohr _ _______•■
Bishop ___________  
Casper-__________ _
Callahan_________
Conrad ___________  
Felt_____________  
Gale_____________  
Rosen ____________ 
Sullivan__________  
Tavel____________
Trotter.,__________  
Tele. Room______  
Holmes___________
Gandy ____________

JUN 121968

COMM-FEM
8 JUN 13 to

7 9 JUN 141968



AIRTEL

June 12j 1968

1 - Mr. B, Cooke

To: SAC* Los Angeles

From: Director* FBI

SNSALT

For the Information of the Bureau* Los Angeles should 
advise if the original sale and all subsequent transfers of the pistol used 
by Sirhan Blshara Sirhan were in accordance with existing California 
laws concerning such transfers*

BHC:pah
(4) :

^TE: ?
The Bureau received a Congressional inquiry concerning 

the above information and this inquiry was referred to local authorities 
in California. In view of the proposed gun legislation in Congress, it is 
Reasonable to expect that additional inquiries may be received.

R&H ^^7"^

Tolson ———. 
DeLoach —______  
Mohr_____________  
Bishop ___________ 
Casper___________  
Callahan ——

MAILER 12

JUN 121968 
I CQMM-FRU----- ,

® JUN 13 1968



TO

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

3010-106

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Tolson — 
DeLoach
Mohr 
Bishop — 
Casper _ 
Callahan 
Conrad _
Fel.t——
Gale-----

DATE: June 12, 1968

:R. L Shroder

subjec+^KENSALT

This is in reference to Mr. Rosen’s memorandum of

1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Malley
1 - Mr. Shroder
1 - Mr. Schutz

Su 11 iy on*________  
Tavpl__________  

'Troiter__________  
"Tele. Room______

Holmes__________  
Gandy___________

June 11, 1968, dealing with a call from Assistant Attorney General Vinson’s 
Number 1 Man, Nathaniel E. Kossack inquiring about whether the Department 
would get a report on this case.

At approximately 4:45 p. m., June 11, 1968, Mr. Kossack . 
called Supervisor Henry A. Schutz and made inquiry as to whether copiesY 
of any investigative reports would be forwarded to the United States CT 
Attorney’s Office. He was queried as to whether he had not earlier that \ 
day contacted Mr. Rosen relative to the dissemination of FBI reports. 
Kossack advised he had. He was informed that SA Schutz could furnish 
him no details relative to dissemination since, of course, any decision 
such as this would be made by higher authorities. He was advised that 
our Los Angeles Office had conducted extensive investigation and this 
investigation would naturally have to be reviewed at the Bureau.

Kossack called back at approximately 5 p. m. and stated that 
he had his facts garbled and really wanted to know if the FBI was going to 
make its report available to District Attorney Younger in Los Angeles. He 
was advised at this time that SA Schutz certainly would not be in a position 
to reply to this inquiry since he had no knowledge as to what dissemination 
would be made. He was informed that we had worked in close cooperation 
with the Los Angeles authorities at both the field and Headquarters level.

7 9 JUN 141968



-J 7-la (Rev. 4-17-67) REPORT 
of the

ij - Lab file
1 - Mr. Rosen

. (Mr. Shrode^

ZdA. LABORATORY it

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

to: Mr. Eve lie J. Younger 
District Attorney 
600 Hall of Justice 
Los Angeles, California 90012

June 12, 1968

Registered Airmail

This examination has been made with the understanding that the evidence is connected with an official 
investigation of a criminal matter and that the Laboratory report will be used for official purposes only, related 
to the investigation or a subsequent criminal prosecution. Authorization cannot be granted for the use of the> 
Laboratory report: in connection with a civil proceeding.

Re: ASSASSIMUOOF O 
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

YOUR NO.
FBI FILE NO.
LAB. NO.

I John Edgar Hoover, Director

62-587 
D-680606001 AT
CR-13268 JU

Examination requested by: FBI, Los Angeles

Reference: Letter dated 6/5/68

Examination requested: Document - Translation

Specimens: received 6/6/68, from FBI, Los Angeles

QI Spiral notebook bearing green cover captioned ’’PASADENA CITY 
POLLEGE"

Q2; Spiral notebook bearing brown cMft.^&ptioned "The SPIRAL 
NOTE BOOK, 302, REG. U.S. PAT. OFTf** ZpV —

SI
co 
CD
N

<3

f o o

Spiral notebook bearing light green cover capttShed "Simpson 
INDEXED FILLER, 3 Subjects in One Book, N°v^°4JN 134968 

U.S. Treasury Department envelope bearing hand printed.^nd- 
handwritten notation "RFK Must be disposed oHife"irL5
brother was

Enclosure

reactionary”

es t^-lfSb^ Enc l-os pre s (2) (2 copies of translation)2



: Q5 Seven sheets of spiral notebook paper, further described 
as follows: . . . '

(A) Sheet bearing handwriting beginning ‘’Slavery — 
. . . History,” endingon reverse side ’’...cattle Kingdom”

(B) . Sheet bearing handwriting beginning "Cattle Kingdom
. ' began,..,” and ending on reverse side "...tarrif"

. (C). Sheet bearing handwriting beginning ’’Rosecrucian
. Philosophy” . .

(D) Sheet bearing handwriting beginning "the New^epic,” 
, and ending on reverse side "...realistic" -

(B) Sheet bearing handwriting beginning "How to Swing 
. : a golf club properly," and bearing handwriting on

; reverse side beginning "If you decide..,"

(F) Sheet bearing handwriting beginning "...Your book, 
Mastery of life," and bearing various handwritten 

'" characters on reverse side ,.

. : (G) Sheet of paper bearing handwriting on reverse side
- , beginning ”,I have often experienced momentary..."

Q6 Portion of- cardboard sheet bearing handwriting beginning 
, "Jet Spe__ , Rosene to..," ■ ’ . . .

Q7 Two sheets of paper*bearing handwriting and reproductions 
of typewriting, first sheet beginning "RUSSIAN IB ■ • 
FINAL L’s 14" containing exercise notations 1-10 through' 
105-128 and second page bearing exercise notations 129-13$

• ' through 199-200 . .

Q8 Honorable Discharge from California Cadet Corps issued to 
Sirhan B. Sirhan dated June 13, 1963 :

Q9 Strip of three photographs . . :

Q10 May 23, 1968, issue of The Christian Science Monitor, 
Western Edition \ '

Qll Two-page copy of "THE OPINION, AN INDEPENDENT STUDENT 
. . PUBLICATION," dated Friday, March 30,.1962 .

• Page 2 . ■ . : -
D-680606001 AT ■„ (continued bn next page)



Q12 One-page announcement beginning ’’MEET A WINNER...”

Q13 Pamphlet entitled ’’MENTAL PROJECTION”

Q14 Business card of BORIS YARO, STAFF WRITER, LOS ANGELES 
TIMES, bearing on reverse side handwritten notation 
”7469541, 625 W 28th St., L.A.”

ALSO SUBMITTED: Manila-type folder

Result of examination:

The signature on the available photocopy of the 
fingerprint card of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN (obtained by 
St. Horse Racing Bd., Los Angeles, California) is too limited 
and not sufficiently comparable with the questioned writing on 
the specimens described above for the purpose of determining 
whether SIRHAN wrote any of the questioned writing.

The submitted material is being returned 
separately to FBI, Los Angeles. This material has been 
photographed.

A translation of the foreign language material 
contained in the submitted specimens is attached.

Note for Los Angeles:

This supplements Bureau teletype dated 6/6/68 to 
Los Angeles in this case.

A separate report is being submitted concerning the 
fingerprint examination, at which time you will be advised 
with respect to the return of the submitted evidence.

Nothing significant was noted in the cryptanalytic 
examination of specimens QI through Q14.

The questioned writing was searched through the 
appropriate sections of the National Security File without 
effecting an identification with any prior submission. -

It was found that the typewriting on Q7 and Qll 
is not clear enough for adequate examination.
Page 3
D-680606001 AT (continued on next page)



. Certain indented writings were found on 
pages of the notebook, Q3, It was found that these 
indented writings correspond to writings on ether pages 
in the submitted material. .

Various ink and pencil writings appear on 
the questioned documents. ' Faint writings consisting of 
ink transfers were noted on pages 65 and 122 of notebook, 
Q3, Ink transfers of this nature Sometimes occur when / 
documents are pressed closely together for some period 
of time. The faint writing on page 122 of Q3 is a 
transference of a portion of page 123. of Q3. The original 
document from which the ink transference on page 65 of Q3 
originated does, not appear to be contained in any of the 
submitted material.

The seven sheets of spiral notebook paper listed 
as Q5 correspond in physical features to the pages in the 
notebook, Q3. The sheets in Q5 were probably torn from Q3.

Stains appear on certain of the questioned . 
documents. Since exhaustive Laboratory examination of 
the stains would entail destruction of portions of the 
documents, chemical examinations of the stains were not . 
made. .

Two copies of the translation of the foreign ; 
language material contained in the submitted specimens are 
forwarded to Los Angeles. ;

Page 4 . 
D-680606001 AT



t D.'I Cr.^ 5-22-84)

fbi ;
■ Date: 6/5/68 i

Transmit the following in __________
(Type in plaintext or rede)

„ -AIR TEL AIR MAIL. (REGISTERED) I
(Prioiib / ।

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ATTN: FBI Laboratory

FROM: SAO, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

RE: KENSALT

Enclosed for the Laboratory are various notes, 
books, and writings found in the room of SIRHAN BISHARA 
Stream .

The enclosed items consisting of various notes, 
books, and writings found in the room of the subject were 
obtained by the Los Angeles Police Department as evidence. 
United States Attorney WILLIAM MATTHEW BYRNE, JR., Central 
District of California, has been In contact with the office 
of Los Angeles. County District Attorney EVELLE YOUNGER. 
Mr. BYRNE states this material should be handled like all 
other evidence, that is, the contents should remain 
confidential, and not be disclosed publically prior to 
trial or to unauthorized individuals., Mr. BYRNE added 
that should the contents be disclosed, it could have a 
serious adverse effect involving successful prosecution 
in either Federal or State court and could needlessly 
subject the Federal Government to adverse criticism.

Taking all factors into consideration ano if 
feasible, the Bureau may desire to consider the processing 
of the enclosed matoria 1 for fingorprint s .. Tn addition, 
the Bureau is rogue ste.‘d to make appropriate handwriting 
comporisons to establish the .identity of the author, and/ 
or'U'Wherl In addition, the Bureau is requested to cond.ncl 
all other known possible types of examinations of the 
material that may be of benefit to the investigation and 
prosecution of this case or may be pertinent al any future
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